Mike Stejgerwald

From: Mike Steigerwald

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:06 AM
To: Betty Holland

Cc Olga Sanchez de Fuentes

Subject: Notice of Resignation

Betty, | have received your notice of resignation dated October 27, 2024. | accept your resignation and am
relieving you of your duties as Chief of Police effective immediately. You will be placed on administrative leave
until your official termination date of November 9, 2024. Thank you.

Mike Steigerwald, AICP, ICMA-CM
City Manager
City of Kissimmee

101 Church Street

Kissimmee, Florida 34741
407.518.2300 desk

407.846.8369 fax
mike.steigerwald@kissimmee.gov
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MEMORANDUM

Kissimmee Police Department

DATE: October 27, 2024

TO: Mike Steigerwald
City Manager

FROM: Betty Holland
Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Notice of Resignation

This memorandum will serve as my two weeks notice of resignation from the City of
Kissimmee as of November 9, 2024.

| am respectfully requesting the follow:

1. Effective date of separation, November 9, 2024.

2. | do not authorize any deduction of insurance.

3. | request to have 100% of any pension benefits deposited into my Wells
Fargo Bank checking account as it currently stands.

4. | am requesting to sell back any allotted vacation time and to be deposited
into my Wells Fargo Bank checking account.

As | start this new journey in life, | want to thank you and the members of the City of
Kissimmee and the Kissimmee Police Department for giving me the opportunity to serve
the community for 6 %2 years. | was able to surpass my dreams and advance to the
rank of Chief at this agency. | will always appreciate all opportunities that | was
afforded.



